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Lydia Roberts 

From: Julia Gilcher 
Sent: 
To: 

Wednesday, November 13, 2013 9:32 AM 
Lydia Roberts 

Subject: FW: Docket No. 130025-WU 

From: Reilly, Steve [mailto:REILLY.STEVE@Ieg.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2013 11:48 AM 

-------------·------

To: A~drew Maurey; Shannon Hudson; 'amorris@psc.state.fl.us'; Bart Fletcher; Melinda Watts; Lynn Deamer; Julia 
Gilcher -
Cc: 'Martin Friedman (MFriedman@sfflaw.com)' 
Subject: Docket No. 130025-WU 

OPC offers the following comments regarding the PLU response to Staffs recommendation to be 
considered at the agenda conference on November 14, 2013. 

Issue 3: Proforma Plant-Meter Replacement Program 

PLU is asking the Commission to consider a longer period of time to allow future plant additions 
(meter replacements) beyond the statutory 24 month time frame. Staffs recommendation is very clear 
that PLU has a long history of receiving revenue requirement recovery without spending the amounts 
allowed. Additionally, allowing plant recovery for 8 years in advance clearly exceeds the 24-month 
statutory time frame for proforma plant recovery. PLU has requested that the Commission consider 
waiving the limit of 24 months, but has not met the burden to submit "clear and convincing evidence to 
justify such consideration" pursuant to Section 367.081 (2)(a)2.c., Florida Statutes. OPC fully supports 
staffs recommendation on this issue. 

PLU has also submitted an invoice for the October 25, 2013, purchase of a new truck that the 
Company included as a proforma adjustment to its MFRs. Staff removed the cost for the new truck in 
its recommendation because the Company failed to provide an invoice, contract or bid to support the 
requested plant adjustment. Pursuant to the Chairman's February 22, 2013 letter approving LPU's test 
year, the Utility was instructed to file all information it wished the Commission to consider when 
arriving at a decision on its rate case application with its original filing. Due to the statutory time 
limitations and the lengthy auditing and investigation required, the Chairman stated that the 
Commission may disregard any information not filed with the original application. The Company filed it 
MFRs on April 23, 2013, and certainly had sufficient time to submit the required documentation, . 
consistent with the Commission's long standing practice, to support its proforma plant additions. With 
no time to validate the reasonableness of the late-filed invoice, the Company's last minute 
documentation should be disregarded. 

Issue 12: Rate Case Expense 

LPU has asked staff to reconsider its recommendation to disallow the requested rate case 
expense related to Mrs. Brewer because she does not keep a timesheet nor was an invoice provided. 
LPU has now submitted an invoice from the parent stating that Mrs. Brewer spent 120 hours working 
on the rate case. The ratepayers are already asked to pay for half of Mrs. Brewer's salary and benefits 

1 



as O&M expenses without any detailed timesheets to support the amount of time she normally spends 
working for the Company. This late-provided invoice does not provide any additional support to show 
time spent working on the rate case exceeds the amount of hours that Mrs. Brewer, a salaried 
employee, normally spends on Company business. Further, the Company, while failing to provide any 
record keeping for the number of hours Mrs. Brewer normally spends on utility business compared to 
the rate case, asks staff to verify the additional hours Mrs. Brewer spent on the rate case over and 
above her normal allocated time, based on staff's observations during the audit. Audit staff, whose 
time spent at the utility was limited, in no way shows how much time Mrs. Brewer spends on Company 
business for the whole year. Obviously, it is not staff's responsibility to rectify the Company's failed 
burden to support its requested affiliated time allocations. To allow recovery for an expense without 
competent supporting documentation is unfair and unreasonable. -

Issue 13: Proforma Expenses- 401k Program 

LPU has requested that staff remove its alternative recommendation on this issue to disallow 
the requested proposal to implement a new 401 k matching program for employees. OPC fully 
supports the alternate staff recommendation and believes that if the Company truly intended to 
implement this new benefit that it should have provided any evidence upfront to show that it will 
implement this program. Given this Company's history of seeking recovery of items that have not been 
spent and then not spending the allowed amounts is clearly evidence that these costs very likely will 
not be spent. PLU's assertion that it will file an affidavit with the Commission stating that it will 
implement the program prior to March 31, 2014 is insufficient evidence to support allowance of this 
unknown cost. Even primary staff states that PLU has been granted monies by the Commission which 
it did not ultimately spend. Primary staff also states that if the Company fails to implement the 
program, staff will file a recommendation addressing the appropriate action at a later date. The 
Company has the burden to show that its requested expenses are reasonable and this Commission 
has a clear policy that sufficient evidence has to be submitted to allow recovery of proforma amounts. 
This expense should be disallowed until the Company can document that it has spent the amounts for 
this program. OPC fully supports the alternate staff recommendation on this issue. 

Issue 14: Revenue Requirement 

LPU's response to the staff recommendation stated that staff understated the income tax 
calculation in its revenue requirement calculation. OPC has reviewed both staff's as well as LPU's tax 
calculation. LPU's calculation identifies that it has calculated the equity component multiplied by rate 
base when in fact it used the total overall rate of return including debt and equity to calculate taxable 
income. The Company's error would overstate income tax expense by taxing interest expense instead 
of deducting interest expense from the calculation. OPC agrees with staff's calculation of income tax 
expense, which has been correctly calculated. 

Issue 15: Appropriate Rate Structure 

LPU has requested that the staff change its recommendation to implement a repression 
adjustment. OPC agrees with the staff recommendation that a low percentage increase and low 
average consumption does not warrant a repression adjustment. The average residential consumption 
for all tiers is just over 3,000 gallons (kgals) per month. The PSC's policy has been that consumption 
levels less than 3 kgals should not be subjected to repression adjustments. LPU's argument for a 
repression adjustment is not supported and should be denied. 
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Lydia Roberts 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Amber and Lydia, 

Martin Friedman < MFriedman@sfflaw.com> 
Thursday, November 07, 2013 11:07 AM 
Lydia Roberts; Amber Norris 
Pam Brewer; Larry King 
Docket No. 130025-WU: Placid Lakes Utilities, Inc. Rate Case 
New Truck Invoice & Financing.pdf; RCE Invoice.pdf; Revise Revenue Requirement 
(correct taxes).pdf 

In an effort to minimize disagreement at the upcoming Commission Conference I want to 
offer the following comments in hopes that you will not oppose my suggested changes (I think all 
but issue 15 are Amber's issues). 

lssue3: Proforma Plant Additions: 

You recommended the disallowance of the addition of a second truck due to lack of a signed 
purchase contract. On October 25, 2013 PLU purchased the needed second truck. See attached 
purchase invoice with a net price of $30,526.16. This amount was fully financed with Ford Credit 
(contract also attached). Thus, we believe the second truck should be allowed as a proforma plant 
addition. 

You also recommended reducing PLU's request to replace 30+ year old meters with new radio read 
meters, from 582 at a cost of $176,299 down to 144 at a cost of $43,620. The 144 meters 
represents 2 years of our stated replacement program of 6 per month. Our request of 582 meters 
would have taken 8 years to complete, which you felt was too long relying upon Section 
367.081 (2) which allows· the Commission to consider proforma plant added within a reasonable 
time frame, not to exceed 24 months after the end of the test year unless a longer period is 
justified and approved by the Commission. We believe a longer period is 
j u s t i f i e d . Because it is anticipated that PLU will apply for a Rate Case every 4 year (the 
amortization period for rate case costs), we believe that 4 years should be the appropriate 
approved time frame for proforma meter replacement program. This will allow PLU to continue 
with its meter replacement program uninterrupted until its next rate case (and we don't want 
that to have to be in 2 years). A 4 year time frame would allow 288 meters to be replaced at a 
total cost of $87,240. 

lssue12: RateCaseExpense 

You recommended disallowing Mrs. Brewer's rate case expenses for her time from LPH relating 
to MFR preparation and responding to information and data requests. You recommended 
disallowing this on the basis of her not providing time sheets (which she isn't required to 
prepare as a salaried employee) and not providing an invoice from LPH to PLU for her services. 
Because her time was much less extensive than Mr. King's, LPH elected to not prepare interim 
invoices for her services; but instead create one invoice at the end of the rate case project. 
Attached is LPH's invoice to PLU for 120 hours of Mrs. Brewer's time spent from June 2012 to 
November 2013 billed at $55.00 per hour, for a total of $6,600.00. When Mrs. Brewer's total 
salary compensation (both LPH & PLU) is divided by 2,080 hours in a year, her hourly pay rate 
is $42.07. The 
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$55.00 billing rate is designed to recoup both her salary and overhead (medical insurance, 
payroll taxes, worker's compensation). I am sure the Staff can verify Ms. Brewer's involvement 
in the rate case through its personal interaction with her during the rate case. To allow 
nothing when Staff knows she was involved is unfair and unreasonable. 

lssue13: 401 k Program 

Amber is supporting the alternative recommendation which we request be withdrawn in favor of 
the primary recommendation. PLU plans to implement the proposed 401 k program for employees . 
before the March 31, 2014 deadline suggested by PSC Staff in the primary recommendation. Thus, 
PLU agrees to file an Affidavit with the Commission before that date, as proposed by the Primary 
Staff recommendation. PLU does not agree with the Alternative Staff analysis that the 401 k 
program should be disallowed just because PLU has been able to operate in the past without such a 
program. Benefits such as this are important in hiring and retaining good employees and should be 
allowed in this case. 

lssue14: Revenue Requirement 

The PSC Staffs recommended revenue increase of $42,166 (after PSC adjustments) is calculated 
on Schedule No. 3-A. Our biggest problem is with the calculation of income taxes at $13,918. 
With operating income calculated to be $29,992 (6.186% of $484,826 (rate base)), the Staff's 
income tax calculation appears to be calculated at a rate of 31.7% ($29,992 + $13,918 = $43,910 x 
31.7% = $13,918). This calculated income tax rate is significantly less than the normal income tax 
rate used by the PSC of 37.63% (34% Federal+ 3.63% Florida (net of Federal benefit)). The PSC 
Staff used the 37.63% income tax rate to calculate deferred income taxes in Issue 8. Income 
taxes calculated using the normal 37.63% rate would equal $18,095 (See Revised Revenue 
Requirement attached). The recalculated revenue increase (using all PSC Staff recommendations, 
but the normal income tax rate) would be $48,525 for a 7.4% increase; instead of the $42,166 
(6.4% increase) in the Staffs recommendations. 

lssue15: Appropriate Rate Structure 

The PSC Staff recommended that PLU's rates be calculated without allowing for any repression 
adjustment. The Staff recommended this even though it stated "It is Commission practice to 
establish a non- discretionary usage threshold for restricting repression." Thus, the Staffs 
recommendation not to allow PLU a repression adjustment goes against normal Commission 

. practice. The Staff justifies its recommendation based on the "low revenue requirement" and the 
"low average consumption." In PLU's 2008 rate case the PSC calculated a rate structure allowing 
a 5% repression adjustment for the expected decrease in customer water usage caused by the rate 
increase. Based on actual results following that rate case (which involved a 25% increase), it 
turned out that the estimated 5% repression adjustment was actually lower than the actual 7.8% 
water usage decrease. In 2012 PLU sold 87,665k gallons to customers, verses the 97,077k gallons 
sold in 2009. This is a 7,412k gallon decrease or 7.8%. PLU requested a 7.8% repression 
adjustment be used in its current rate case. However, the Staff has responded by recommending 
a 0% repression adjustment. Even though the Staff's proposed revenue increase is lower than PLU 
has requested, there is no reason to believe that PLU's customers will react any differently to this 
rate increase than they did in 2009. We believe that PLU customers are very sensitive to any rate 
increase. We therefore request that at the very least, the Commission permit that PLU's rates be 
calculated using the same 5% repression adjustment it allow in the 2008 rate case. 
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Thank you for considering these comments and please do not hesitate to give me a call if 
you have any questions or wish to discuss them in greater detail. Regards, Marty 

MARTINS. FRIEDMAN 

SUNDSTROM, 
fRIEDMAN & FUMERO, Llr 

Attornlty~ Counst!'lors 

: 

Tallahassee • Lake Mary • Boca Raton 

SUNDSTROM, FRIEDMAN & FuMERO, LLP 

Attorneys at Law 
766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030 
Lake Mary, Florida 32746 
T: 407.830.6331 
F: 407.830.8522 
M: 407.310.2077 
mfriedman@sfflaw.com 

www.sffi.aw.com 

Notice: This email message, and any attachments hereto, contains confidential information that is legally 
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not review, transmit, convert to hard copy, copy, use 
or disseminate this email or any attachments to it. If you have received this email in error, please notify us 
immediately by return mail or by telephone at (407) 830-6331 and delete the original and all copies of this 
transmission, including any attachments. Thank you. 
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Revenue Requirement Calculation 

Company. Placid Lakes UliUties. Inc. 
Dodte:t No.: 130025-WU 
Tat Y.- Eadcd: llf.U/12 
.. ICrim ( 1 FlMI ( X } 
Hislaricd [ X I PrDJed&d I ] 

u.. 
& 

1 Return On Equity 
l Tax GI"'SS-Up 
3 Sublolal .. 
5 Opaation a Majn~CNncc 
li Deprcctation. net ofCIAC Amort. 
7 Amortization 
I Tucs Other than lneomc (minus RAF) 

' Subtotal Revenue before RAF 
10 Regulatory Assessmcnl Fee 
11 
12 Revenue Requirement 
J] 

14 Adjusted Test Y car Revenue: 
IS 
16 Revenue Increase 
17 
1R Percent Revenue Increase 

( 

Work fapt:f 1 PSC RBrW 
Page I of I 
Preparer. Larry P. King, Tn:asutU 

Nwl.211J 
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BIK RMr ~ 
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so 
$49.766 

S67S.6l4 
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